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Printed by Kay Flynn 7/15/97 7:53am

From: Kay Flynn I
To: Tommy Williama
Subject: fwd: 970844-T1
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Tommy, in looking at the docket title for
this new docket, it seems a little more
explanation might be needed. How does
this sound:

fequest for cancellation of GTI's IXC Cert
3176 and SmarTel's IXC Cert 4385 by
SmarTalk Teleservices, Inc., DUE TO MERGER
OF GTI AND SMARTEL WITH SMARTALK.

If you agree, we will use this e-mail to
make the change in docket title. Kay

Fuwd=by:=Tommy=William=7/15/97==T7:44am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
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